TROEDYRAUR COMMUNITY COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 2nd OCTOBER 2018

A meeting of Troedyraur Community Council was held on Tuesday, October 2nd at Coedybryn Hall.

Present Cllr Julie Davies, Cllr Mark Davies, Cllr Teify Evans, Cllr Llŷr Evans, Cllr

Maldwyn Lewis, Cllr Evan John Jones, Cllr Owenna Davies, Cllr Emyr Jones,

CIIr Eirian James

Apologies Cllr Roger Davies

Clerk Eleanor Colbourne

Before the meeting commenced, Cllr Evan John was congratulated on the birth of his grand-daughter.

Agenda item		Action	By whom?	By when?
1.	Apologies	Apologies were received from Cllr Roger Davies		
2.	Confirmation of minutes	Cllr Julie Davies proposed that the minutes of the previous meeting were correct and this proposal was seconded by Cllr Mark Davies.		
3.	Declaration of interest	Cllr Maldwyn Lewis declared an interest in agenda item no. 8 – Planning A180682. Cllr Emyr Jones and Cllr Owenna Davies declared a interest in agenda item no. 8 – Planning A180867. The three signed the appropriate form.		
4.	Matters arising from the minutes	Two defibrillators have arrived – they are with Cllr Maldwyn Lewis. The boxes haven't arrived yet but when they do, Cllr Maldwyn Lewis will install them in Brongest (next to the community council noticeboard) and Maesllyn (on the wall where the noticeboard is located – to be confirmed by the owner of the building)		
5.	County Councillor matters	 Brongest – once again, attention was drawn to the fact that the street light still hasn't been reinstalled after it was taken away by BT. The County Council is following this up. Cered Booklet – Welsh Booklet, 'Promoting Business and the Welsh Language in Business'. The clerk needs to contact the County to request 12 copies of the document (01545 572350). The County Council will also send a link to the clerk to be included on the community council's website. The road from Penrhiwpal to Rhydlewis will be closed for a day or two to allow for works. 	Cllr Maldwyn Lewis Clerk	November
		70/21 Footpath – the County Councillor had received a complaint that this path has been blocked by nearby residents. The County Council was informed of this matter by the County		

	Councillor.		
	 'Lucy's Law' – people who breed and sell dogs to pet shops. The County Councillor has received an e-mail 	Cllr	November
	 including a link to the walking paths in the Rhydlewis area. The County Councillor will forward the link to the clerk, to be included on the community council's website. Hywel Dda Consultation – regarding a new hospital. It was noted that Bronglais hospital is fairly safe! Services are available at the hospital The consultation on the closure of Beulah and 	Maldwyn Lewis/ Clerk	
	 Trewen schools has commenced. 'Rights of Way Improvement Plan' – 01-11-18 It was noted that there is rubbish on the road between Ffostrasol and Plwmp. The clerk will send a letter noting the dissatisfaction of the 		
	 council. The County Councillor will forward the address of the individual with responsibility for such matters to the clerk. T Llew Jones celebrations will be held at Aberystwyth Town Library on 10-10-18 at 7.00pm as part of the Library festival. 		
6. Correspondence	Consultation on the Review of the Gambling Policy September 2018 – the clerk to convey the following comments 'concern regarding hidden on-line gambling behind closed doors'.	Clerk	Immediately
	 Notice of temporary road closure – for information only. 		
	Standardising place names – The leaflet received was discussed and comments were noted. The clerk to send these on.	Clerk	Immediately
	Royal Mail – attention was drawn to this correspondence regarding scams. The clerk to put the information in the boxes.	Clerk	Immediately
7. Financial	 The following cheques were paid HMRC - £87.60 Clerk's Salary - £350.02 		
8. Planning	A180862 – Land adjacent to Bryncerdin, Capel Cynon – It was unanimously decided to support the application in line with the following comment 'The applicant therefore took on board the concerns and advice of the community council and re-submitted for an TAN 6 dwelling on a site closer to her agricultural building, which is not even visible from the main road, or practically anywhere or anyone. During the discussion on this application, Cllr Maldwyn Lewis left the room.	Clerk	Immediately
	A180867 – Llwydcoed, Coedybryn – everyone was in agreement. This application, if approved, would improve the standard of the house and also, the standard of the village, and would provide an opportunity to keep local people in the village. The	Clerk	Immediately

		building would also remain in the family. During the discussion on this application, Cllr Emyr Jones and Cllr Owenna Davies left the room)		
	Sub-Committee feedback	Constitution – it was decided to defer this discussion until the next meeting.		
		Risk Assessment – it was decided to defer this discussion until the next meeting.		
_	Financial Overview	Deferred until the next meeting.		
11. L	Language Policy	Deferred until the next meeting.		
12. <i>A</i>	Area Needs	Deferred until the next meeting.		
C	Items to be discussed at the next meeting	New Councillor; Planning; Constitution; Risk Assessment; Financial Overview	Clerk	18-10-18
t	Date, venue and time of next meeting	October 18 th at Coedybryn Hall at 7.30 p.m. It would be good if any councillors could attend at around 6.30 p.m. to look through the cupboard		

Signed (Chair)	
Signed (Vice-Chair)	